
!

●			T	h	e			G	r	o	v	e			C	o	m	m	u	n	i	t	y		I	m	p	r	o	v	e	m	e	n	t		D	i	s	t	r	i	c	t			●	

4512	Manchester	#100	 Saint	Louis,	MO	63110	 						(314)	535-5311	

http://www.thegrovestl.com/	
	

	
BOARD	OF	DIRECTORS	MONTHLY	MEETING	

TO	BE	HELD	
November	14,	2016	at	11:00	a.m.	

at	4512	Manchester	#100	
St.	Louis,	MO	63110	

	
NOTICE	&	PROPOSED	AGENDA				

	
TAKE	NOTICE	that	on	November	14,	2016	at	11:00	a.m.	at	4512	Manchester,	St.	Louis,	MO,	63110,	the	
Grove	Community	Improvement	District	(the	"	District")	will	hold	its	public	Monthly	Meeting	to	
consider	and	act	upon	the	matters	on	the	following	tentative	agenda	and	such	other	matters	as	may	be	
presented	at	the	meeting	and	determined	to	be	appropriate	for	discussion	at	that	time.	
	

1. Call	to	Order		
2. Approval	of	October	Minutes	
3. Chair’s	Report	&	Announcement	of	the	Order	of	Business	
4. Public	Comments	&	Questions	(5	minute	limit	per	speaker)	
5. Committee	Reports:	

a. Safety	and	Security	Committee	
b. Finance	Committee	
c. Marketing	Committee	
d. Public	Services	Committee	
e. Nominations	Committee	
f. Parking	Committee	

6. Administrator’s	Report	
7. Other	Business	

	
This	meeting	is	open	to	the	public;	provided,	however,	that	a	portion	of	the	meeting	may	be	closed	
to	discuss	legal,	real	estate	and/or	personnel	matters	as	provided	by	Sections	610.021(1),	(2)	and/or	
(3),	RSMo.	
Representatives	of	the	news	media	may	obtain	copies	of	this	notice,	and	persons	with	disabilities	
wishing	to	attend	can	contact:	Park	Central	Development,	4512	Manchester	#100,	St.	Louis,	63110,	
(314)535-5311.	
	

DATE	POSTED:	11-10-16	



 

●   The Grove Community Improvement District   ● 

4512 Manchester Avenue, 1st Floor: Saint Louis, MO 63110: (314) 535-5311 

www.thegrovestl.com 

 
 

 
Grove CID Board of Directors Meeting 

October 10th, 2016: 11:00am 
At 4512 Manchester, St. Louis, MO 63110 

 
Board Members in Attendance: Brian Phillips, Kelly Kenter, Guy Slay, Jack Baumstark, Tom Boldt, 
Pete Rothschild, Don Bellon 

Board members not in Attendance: Fran Fanara, Chip Schloss, Brian Pratt, Austin Barzantny 

Others in attendance: Matt Green (PCDC), Jim Whyte (CWE NSI), Sarah Wickenhauser (CWE NSI), 
Brooks Goedeker (PCDC), Ron Coleman (SLDC), Gelinda Connell (PCDC) 

1. Call to order 
K. Kenter called the meeting to order at 11:00 am 
 

2. Approval of September Minutes  
T. Boldt motioned to approve the September Minutes. G. Slay seconded the motion. 
Motion passed 7-0-0. 
 

3. Chair’s report 
None 
 

4. Public Comments 
None 
 

5. Grove Merchant’s Association Report 
K. Kenter asked that we remove the Grove Merchant’s Association update from the 
agenda, since we haven’t had representation at the meetings for quite some time now. 

 
6. Committee Reports 

 
a. Finance Committee 

B. Phillips reported on the Grove CID finances as of September 30, 2016. B. Phillips 
walked the Board through the balance statements and profit & loss statements for 
the various accounts. M. Green reported that the Special Assessment rates have been 
sent to and confirmed by the St. Louis City Assessor and that bills should be mailed 
out in the next few months. He mentioned that the audit field days are scheduled for 
this Thursday and Friday (October 13th and 14th). D. Bellon asked if the CID Board is 
going to start considering what to do with the reserve funds that are sitting in the 
accounts? K. Kenter said that we need to consider things like cameras and parking 
options. M. Green informed the Board that the Executive & Finance Committee made 



 

●   The Grove Community Improvement District   ● 

4512 Manchester Avenue, 1st Floor: Saint Louis, MO 63110: (314) 535-5311 

www.thegrovestl.com 

 
 

a motion to the transfer the reserve funds from the special events accounts into the 
Grove General Operating account. 
 

b. Marketing Committee 
G. Connell presented the Board with a comprehensive power point overview of 
Grove Fest. She thanked all of the Board for the CID’s contribution to the event, as 
well as those who donated from their individual companies. M. Green went over the 
ongoing initiatives from the Marketing Committee including the new photos for the 
website. He also informed the Board that the Committee is looking to restructure its 
membership and specific duties.  
 

c. Safety and Security Committee 
J. Whyte introduced S. Wickenhauser, deputy executive director for the NSI. J. Whyte 
presented crime stats for FPSE for the month of September and compared them to 
2016. He also walked the Board through his security packet, which provided more 
detailed information on recent incidents and follow-up from incidents in the prior 
month. D. Bellon asked about the “no standing zone” request from the Department 
of Public Safety. R. Coleman and J. Whyte informed him that the SLMPD and Public 
Safety Director are concerned about the traffic jams that are occurring in the district 
(specifically the eastern edge of the district). The Board discussed this concern and 
said that they need to talk things over with the Director.  

 
d.  Public Service Committee 

M. Green provided the Board with some informational updates related to cleaning 
and landscaping. He informed the Board that the Grove was recently mulched and 
that the plants in the planters were removed. He also presented the Board with a 
map of infrastructure in the Grove, showing the locations where planters needed to 
be repaired/replaced and trash cans needed to be replaced. Also, he noted that the 
trees are in good shape and there are only a few that need to be replaced this fall or 
next spring.  
 

e. Nominations Committee 
T. Boldt reported that the Nominations Committee made a recommendation to that 
B. Phillips, P. Rothschild, G. Slay, T. Boldt and D. Bellon be reappointed to the Grove 
CID Board of Directors. J. Baumstark made a motion to approve that 
recommendation. K. Kenter seconded the motion. Motion passed 7-0-0.  
 

f. Parking Committee 
M. Green provided the Board with an update on a number of parking initiatives in 
the district, including the number of cars parked on the Archway Sales parking lot 



 

●   The Grove Community Improvement District   ● 

4512 Manchester Avenue, 1st Floor: Saint Louis, MO 63110: (314) 535-5311 

www.thegrovestl.com 

 
 

over the last month. He invited the whole Board to attend the scheduled Parking 
Committee meeting, taking place on October 18th at 11:00am at Park Central.  
 

7. Administrator’s Report 
M. Green went over the list of business that have recently opened and closed in the 
District. He also gave the CID an overview of the ongoing work for the Vandeventer 
expansion work.  
 

8. Other 
 Meeting was adjourned at 11:55 am. 



�$4��	��	

������
�522&.4��33&43
�)&$+*.(��"6*.(3
�&,*".$&���	
�� ������
�0&2"4*.(����	�� 	�������
�",&3�".%� 3&��"7����� �������	
�0&$*",��33&33-&.43���
�� �	��
���

�/4",��)&$+*.(��"6*.(3 ��������	�

�4)&2��522&.4��33&43
�5&�4/��2/-��0&$*",��6&.43 �������
�2&0"*%��70&.3&3 ��������

�/4",��4)&2��522&.4��33&43 ���		��

�/4",��522&.4��33&43 ��������

�*7&%��33&43
�/.3425$4*/.�*.��2/$&33 
�������

�/4",��*7&%��33&43 
�������

������������ 
���

����

���������������� ��!
�*"#*,*4*&3
�522&.4��*"#*,*4*&3
�$$/5.43��"8"#,&
�$$/5.43��"8"#,& ��	���

�/4",��$$/5.43��"8"#,& ��	���

�2&%*4��"2%3
�&,*".$&��2&%*4��"2% �	���

�/4",��2&%*4��"2%3 �	���

�4)&2��522&.4��*"#*,*4*&3
 .&"2.&%��&'&22&%��&6&.5& ����	��

�/4",��4)&2��522&.4��*"#*,*4*&3 ����	��

�/4",��522&.4��*"#*,*4*&3 ��������


�/4",��*"#*,*4*&3 ��������


�15*48
�&4"*.&%��"2.*.(3 ����	����	
�&4��.$/-& ��	��
���

�/4",��15*48 ����	���

���������������������� ��! 
���

����

�)&��2/6&��/--5.*48��-02/6&-&.4��*342*$4
�",".$&��)&&4

�$$25",��"3*3 �3�/'��$4/#&2��	��
�	



�5-����%4�	�

�2&+/#28��/%0.'��71'/3'
�/%0.'

�#2,+/)��04��'6'/5' ��
	����
�4*'2� 81'3�0(��/%0.' ����
�'%'+143


�	��1'%+#-��33'33.'/43 ����	���
����	���#-'3�#/&�!3'� #7 �������
�0/#4+0/3 ��	����
�/4'2'34��#2/+/)3 	����

 04#-��'%'+143 ��������

 04#-��/%0.' ���
����

�2033��20(+4 ���
����

�71'/3'
�&&+4+0/#-��#2,+/)��/*#/%'.'/43

�5$-+%��#2,+/)��#/#)'.'/4 ���	����

 04#-��&&+4+0/#-��#2,+/)��/*#/%'.'/43 ���	����

�&.+/+342#4+6'��511024
�'/'2#-��+#$+-+48��/352#/%' 

����
�#/,��''3�#/&��*#2)'3 ����
�')#-��'26+%'3 ����	�
����#-'3� #7��'10243 ��	���
�034#)' ������

 04#-��&.+/+342#4+6'��511024 ������	�

�5$-+%��'26+%'3
�+44'2��0/420- 
���
�		
�-#/4'2��#/&3%#1+/)�"#42��/4/%' ���	���	
"''&��$#4'.'/4 ������

 04#-��5$-+%��'26+%'3 ����

�#2,'4+/)����1'%+#-��6'/43
�&6'24+3+/) ����	���
�20('33+0/#-��'26+%'3 ��	�����
�1'%+#-��6'/43 ��������

 04#-��#2,'4+/)����1'%+#-��6'/43 	������

�5$-+%��.1206'.'/43
�206'��/428��#2,'2��-'%42+%+48 
���
�
�206'��/428��#2,'2��/352#/%' 
����
�206'��/428��#2,'2��'1#+23 ��������
�4*'2��5$-+%��.1206'.'/43 ���	����
 2#3*��#/3����+,'��#%,3 ������

 04#-��5$-+%��.1206'.'/43 ����
�
�

�'%52+48����5$-+%��#('48
�"����� �	�������
 *523&#8��'%52+48��#420-3 ������	
�2+&#8��'%52+48��#420-3 ����
����
�#452&#8��'%52+48��#420-3 ������
�5/&#8��'%52+48��#420-3 ������	�
�4*'2��'%52+48��#420-3 �����	���
�4��+)*4+/)��.1206'.'/4��-'% �
���


 04#-��'%52+48����5$-+%��#('48 
�������

 04#-��71'/3' �������

�'4��2&+/#28��/%0.' ����
���

�4*'2��/%0.'��71'/3' ����������

�'4��/%0.' ��������


 *'��206'��0..5/+48��.1206'.'/4��+342+%4
�20(+4����033

�%%25#-��#3+3 �5-8�4*205)*��%40$'2�
�	�



�$4��	��	�

������
�522&.4��33&43
�)&$+*.(��"6*.(3
�/--&2$&��.%*�/0������� �	���	���

�/4",��)&$+*.(��"6*.(3 �	���	���

�/4",��522&.4��33&43 �	���	���

�*7&%��33&43
�"00&23 ��
�
���

�/4",��*7&%��33&43 ��
�
���

������������ 	��	����

���������������� ��!
�15*48
�&4"*.&%��"2.*.(3 �����
���
�&4��.$/-& ��������	�

�/4",��15*48 �������	


���������������������� ��! 	��	����

�.%*�/0
�",".$&��)&&4

�$$25",��"3*3 �3�/'��$4/#&2��	��
�	�



�"1�
����

������
�2//$,1��00$10

�'$")(,&�� 3(,&0
���������� ���
���	

�-1 *��'$")(,&�� 3(,&0 ���
���	

�-1 *��2//$,1��00$10 ���
���	

������������ �������

��������������������
�.2(14

�,/$01/("1$#��$1��00$10 ����	���
�$1��,"-+$ ���	����

�-1 *��.2(14 ���
���	

�������������������������� �������

�-/*#�� )$#��()$��(#$
� * ,"$��'$$1

�""/2 *�� 0(0 �0�-%��"1-!$/�
���	��



�2)����!1���

�/"'+�/5��+!,*#��4-#+0#
�+!,*#

�#/!&�+1��##0 �	����
�-,+0,/0&'-0 ���	����

�,1�)��+!,*# �������

�/,00��/,$'1 �������

�4-#+0#
�+1#/1�'+*#+1

��+"�����0 ������

�,1�)��+1#/1�'+*#+1 ������

�.2'-*#+1����2--)'#0
��0 ����
�#+#/�1,/0 
���	�
�'%&1'+%��,2+" ����	��

�,/1���,11'#0 	�	���
�1�%# �	����
�1/##1���//'!�"#0 	�����

�,1�)��.2'-*#+1����2--)'#0 �����



�,%'01'!0��-#/�1',+0
�3#+1��+02/�+!# �������
�#/*'10����'!#+0#0 �����
�1/##1��)#�+'+% �	����

�,1�)��,%'01'!0��-#/�1',+0 	����

��/(#1'+%
�&,1,%/�-&#/ ������

�,1�)���/(#1'+% ������

��$#15����#!2/'15 	�����

�,1�)��4-#+0# 
���	�



�#1��/"'+�/5��+!,*# ���
����

�#1��+!,*# 
�����
�

�,/)"���(#"��'(#��'"#
�/,$'1����,00

!!/2�)���0'0 �2)5�1&/,2%&��!1, #/�	���



�#2�
����

������
�300%-2��11%21

�(%#*)-'��!4)-'1
�.,,%0#%��0.4%�%12����	� �
�����	


�.2!+��(%#*)-'��!4)-'1 �
�����	


�.2!+��300%-2��11%21 �
�����	


������������ 
����
���

������������������� 
�/3)25

�%2!)-%$��!0-)-'1 ���������
�%2��-#.,% �
��	���	

�.2!+��/3)25 �
�����	


������������������������� 
����
���

�0.4%�%12
�!+!-#%��(%%2

�##03!+��!1)1 �1�.&��#2."%0�
���	��



�5-����%4�	�

�2&+/#28��/%0.'��71'/3'
�/%0.'

�#2,+/)��04��'6'/5' ��
	����
�4*'2� 81'3�0(��/%0.' ����
�'%'+143


�	��1'%+#-��33'33.'/43 ����	���
����	���#-'3�#/&�!3'� #7 �������
�0/#4+0/3 ��	����
�/4'2'34��#2/+/)3 	����

 04#-��'%'+143 ��������

 04#-��/%0.' ���
����

�2033��20(+4 ���
����

�71'/3'
�&&+4+0/#-��#2,+/)��/*#/%'.'/43

�5$-+%��#2,+/)��#/#)'.'/4 ���	����

 04#-��&&+4+0/#-��#2,+/)��/*#/%'.'/43 ���	����

�&.+/+342#4+6'��511024
�'/'2#-��+#$+-+48��/352#/%' 

����
�#/,��''3�#/&��*#2)'3 ����
�')#-��'26+%'3 ����	�
����#-'3� #7��'10243 ��	���
�034#)' ������

 04#-��&.+/+342#4+6'��511024 ������	�

�5$-+%��'26+%'3
�+44'2��0/420- 
���
�		
�-#/4'2��#/&3%#1+/)�"#42��/4/%' ���	���	
"''&��$#4'.'/4 ������

 04#-��5$-+%��'26+%'3 ����

�#2,'4+/)����1'%+#-��6'/43
�&6'24+3+/) ����	���
�20('33+0/#-��'26+%'3 ��	�����
�1'%+#-��6'/43 ��������

 04#-��#2,'4+/)����1'%+#-��6'/43 	������

�5$-+%��.1206'.'/43
�206'��/428��#2,'2��-'%42+%+48 
���
�
�206'��/428��#2,'2��/352#/%' 
����
�206'��/428��#2,'2��'1#+23 ��������
�4*'2��5$-+%��.1206'.'/43 ���	����
 2#3*��#/3����+,'��#%,3 ������

 04#-��5$-+%��.1206'.'/43 ����
�
�

�'%52+48����5$-+%��#('48
�"����� �	�������
 *523&#8��'%52+48��#420-3 ������	
�2+&#8��'%52+48��#420-3 ����
����
�#452&#8��'%52+48��#420-3 ������
�5/&#8��'%52+48��#420-3 ������	�
�4*'2��'%52+48��#420-3 �����	���
�4��+)*4+/)��.1206'.'/4��-'% �
���


 04#-��'%52+48����5$-+%��#('48 
�������

 04#-��71'/3' �������

�'4��2&+/#28��/%0.' ����
���

�4*'2��/%0.'��71'/3' ����������

�'4��/%0.' ��������


 *'��206'��0..5/+48��.1206'.'/4��+342+%4
�20(+4����033

�%%25#-��#3+3 �5-8�4*205)*��%40$'2�
�	�



7340 Coronado 
Saint Louis, MO 63116 

T (314) 458-9297 
crbetts@tcf-llc.com 

www.tcf-llc.com 

November 14, 2016 

Grove Board, 

The following is Summary Report for TCF’s activities and findings for the period of October 
1, 2016 through October 31, 2016: 

Major Incidents  

• 10/1 - Grove Fest Detail was deployed and only 1 incident occurred/observed during 
our patrol of the event.  This was a car break-in discovered near Sarah and Papin.  It is 
believed this vehicle was actually parked at this location prior to TCF’s detail because it 
was discovered near the beginning of our detail and the vehicle was parked in an area 
not yet populated with vehicles.   

• 10/13 - Stolen handgun from a parked vehicle in the area of 1320 South Vandeventer.  
The incident occurred before the start of our patrols.   

• 10/15 - Vehicle break-in occurred in the area of Chouteau and Talmage.  No items were 
taken.  

• 10/18 - TCF Officer observed a heavy-set B/M, short hair and medium complexion 
with a handgun exiting the passenger side of a black Chevy Impala.  The vehicle 
was parked in the east alley near 1212 S. Boyle.  The TCF Officer attempted to 
conduct a 28 of the subject but he ran into the rear of 1212 S. Boyle while the 
black Impala fled the scene at a high rate of speed.  2nd District Officers notified 
of the incident and would attempt to identify.   

• 10/22 - Back-to-back robberies occurred in the Grove and a third robbery occurred 
shortly thereafter in the South Grand Business District.  Similar suspect(s) were 
described in each incident.   

• 10/28 - Larceny from a motor vehicle near 4317 Manchester.  

• 10/29 - Numerous disturbances (intoxicated individuals) were handled and resolved 
peacefully by TCF Officers  

Arrests 

• (0) Arrests during this period. 

FIR’s 

• (6) FIRS was conducted of suspicious persons during this period. 



Parking Tags 

• (0) Parking Tags were written during this time period and (0) vehicles towed. 

Lighting 

• TCF Officers reported (7) non-functioning street lights during this time period.  Captain 
Deeba was notified as some of the lights have been reported on numerous incidents.  
Captain Deeba followed-up with the Alderman on this issue.   

• TCF donated several new LED Flood lights to the Grove and installed these on the 
perimeter of TCF Headquarters.  This addition created a safer environment and easier 
monitoring of this heavily used parking lot.  TCF highly recommends these low-cost 
lights for use in various private lots within the Grove.  It should be noted, not a single 
vehicle has been broken into on this lot since the TCF Highly Visible Camera Box was 
installed.   

TCF Concerns & Observations  

• Robberies and car break-ins are continuing to occur in an elevated fashion within the 
Grove.  The addition of SLMPD Overtime has been noted but the incidents are still 
occurring.  Again, it is believed the Grove is actively being targeted by a group of teens.   

• TCF is again recommending that the Grove accelerate their camera project.  We have 
previously recommended cameras types and locations.  Cameras will provide TCF/
SLMPD with valuable intelligence to help stop reoccurring criminal incidents and will 
help deter criminal activity in hot-spots.  

• TCF has been checking-in with every open business during all of our patrols.   

• The above incident in Red should be looked at further by District 2 Detectives as this 
incident may help to develop a possible suspect(s) in recent robbery incidents.  I would 
ask that the NSI follows-up with Sgt. Winter on this possible lead.  

Crime Data  

• Although the Grove has had a spike in crime recently the taxing district’s overall crime 
statistics continue trending downward.   

• Year-to-date (Through October 31st) the Grove SBD’s overall crime is down 17% when 
compared to the same time frame in 2015.   

• 46% reduction in Robberies  

• 21% reduction in Vehicle Thefts 

• 22% reduction in Larcenies 

• Although crime is down, the perception of safety has diminished - this is more 
important than the statistics.  We need to work together to improve this through highly 
visible patrol tactics, highly visible camera systems, hesitation in the sending of mass 
emails or social media posts regarding speculation over criminal incidents, and regular 
organized communication regarding safety with the various Grove establishments.   



Crime Map  
 

• Chouteau is definitive hotspot that needs to be addressed.  

• Talmage, both at Chouteau and at Vandeventer, continues to be some of the most 
problematic areas within the Grove.  These areas need Highly Visible Cameras, and 
extra attention by SLMPD/TCF.    

Best Regards, 

Charles R. Betts, Jr.  
President & CEO  
The City’s Finest, LLC 
(314) 458-9297


